

MOUNT ALLISON UNIVERSITY

Faculty Council Minutes

Tuesday, January 29, 2019

4 pm.

Cons 004 (The Band Room)

Members present: L. Beck (secretary), J-P. Boudreau (chair), A. Cockshutt, J. Devine, E. Edson, N. Farooqi, C. Forstall, O. Griffiths, L. Hamilton, C. Ionescu, M. Lee, K. Meade, S. MacIver, E. Millar, R. Moser, V. Narayana, J. Ollerhead, C. Parker, L. Pearse, R. Polegato, B. Robertson, J. Rogers, V. St. Pierre, E. Steuter, E. Stregger, J. Tomes, M. Truitt, E. Falvey.

Regrets: H. Lane

1. Approval of the agenda.

Motion:

will be pursued. The chair and several members expressed their support for the programme and welcomed seeing a proposal for minors or even a degree later in the semester.

5. Other business.

O. Griffiths expressed his concern that international students no longer have accommodations for midterms, unlike the accommodations provided for final exams; he asked to have FC discuss this matter. K. Meade indicated that A. Christie was going to follow up with him about the subject. J. Tomes indicated that psychology is also having trouble with this issue.

6. Adjournment. 5:17